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October 13, 1988

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
canta Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay

RE: Cancellation of Downhole Commingling Permit
A. B. Coates "C" No. 14 G- 44-25-37
Justis Mcntoya, Justis Tubb Drinkard and
Justis Blinebry Pools
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Texaco Producing Inc. completed a workover on the subject well on
October 6, 1988. On that date the Justis Tubb Drinkard and the
Justis Blinebry pools were abandoned by cementing the perforations,
leaving only the Justis Montoya producing. At this time, Texaco
Producing Inc. requests downhole commingling cancellation of the
subject well, DHC Order No. R-4947.

Yours very truly,

VL

@/ A, Schaffer
District Operations Manager
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